
BOW	
  VALLEY	
  REGIONAL	
  TRANSIT	
  SERVICES	
  COMMISSION	
  
REGULAR	
  MEETING	
  

BVRTSC	
  CUSTOMER	
  SERVICE	
  CENTRE	
  –	
  BOARD	
  ROOM	
  
(221	
  BEAVER	
  ST.	
  BANFF)	
  

AGENDA	
  
July	
  23,	
  2014:	
  2:00pm	
  –	
  4:00pm	
  

1. Call	
  to	
  Order	
  

2. Approval	
  of	
  the	
  Agenda	
  

3. Approval	
  of	
  the	
  June	
  11,	
  2014	
  Regular	
  Mee=ng	
  Minutes	
  	
  

4. Old	
  Business	
  (Standing	
  Items)	
  	
  

a. General	
  Manager/	
  CAO’s	
  Monthly	
  report	
  	
  	
  (10	
  minutes)	
  
2014	
  Bring	
  Forward	
  List	
  of	
  Pending	
  items.	
  	
  !

b. Transit	
  Service	
  Monthly	
  Sta=s=cs	
  	
  (May)	
  	
  	
  (10	
  minutes)	
  

c. 2013	
  Audit	
  Management	
  Items	
  (accoun=ng	
  support)	
  –	
  Report	
  2014-­‐9	
  	
  (10	
  minutes)	
  

5. New	
  	
  Business	
  

a. Regional	
  Direct	
  Service	
  Report	
  	
  (Request	
  for	
  Decision)	
  	
  	
  2014-­‐11	
  	
  	
  (20	
  minutes)	
  

b. Banff	
  Local	
  Ridership	
  5%	
  Target	
  Report	
  2014-­‐10	
  	
  	
  	
  (5	
  minutes)	
  

c. Service	
  Design	
  Analysis	
  Components	
  Report	
  2014-­‐12	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  (30	
  minutes)	
  
.	
  

d. FCSS	
  LeZer	
  	
  	
  	
  (5	
  minutes)	
  

e. Preliminary	
  2015	
  -­‐	
  2017	
  dra\	
  Opera=ng	
  Budget	
  	
  	
  (20	
  minutes)	
  

f. Greentrip	
  2	
  Applica=on	
  process	
  update	
  (Verbal	
  GM/CAO)	
  	
  	
  	
  (10	
  minutes)	
  

6. Adjournment	
  	
  

!



BOW	
  VALLEY	
  REGIONAL	
  TRANSIT	
  SERVICES	
  COMMISSION	
  
REGULAR	
  MEETING	
  

BVRTSC	
  CUSTOMER	
  SERVICE	
  CENTRE	
  –	
  BOARD	
  ROOM	
  
(221	
  BEAVER	
  ST.	
  BANFF)	
  

June11,	
  2014:	
  2:00pm	
  –	
  4:00pm	
  

MINUTES	
  

BOARD	
  MEMBERS	
  PRESENT	
  
Sean	
  Krausert,	
  Town	
  of	
  Canmore	
  –	
  Chair	
  
Dave	
  Schebek,	
  ID	
  #9	
  
Davina	
  Bernard,	
  ID#9	
  
Grant	
  Canning,	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  	
  
Joanna	
  McCallum,	
  Town	
  of	
  Canmore	
  !
BOARD	
  MEMBERS	
  ABSENT	
  
Stavros	
  Karlos,	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  –	
  Vice	
  Chair	
  !
BOARD	
  ADMINISTRATION	
  PRESENT	
  	
  
Koji	
  Miyaji,	
  General	
  Manager	
  /	
  Chief	
  Administra=ve	
  Officer	
  	
  
Steve	
  Nelson,	
  Manager	
  of	
  Opera=ons	
  /	
  Mee=ng	
  Recorder	
  

ADMINISTRATION	
  PRESENT	
  
Jacob	
  Johnson,	
  Ac=ng	
  Manager	
  of	
  Engineering,	
  Town	
  of	
  Canmore	
  
Alex	
  Kolesch,	
  Parks	
  Canada	
  
Ethan	
  Gorner,	
  ID	
  #9	
  
Adrian	
  Field,	
  Manager	
  of	
  Engineering,	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  
Robert	
  Earl,	
  Chief	
  Administra=on	
  Officer	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  (In	
  the	
  gallery)	
  	
  !
ADMINISTRATION	
  ABSENT	
  !
1. Call	
  to	
  Order	
  

The	
  mee=ng	
  was	
  called	
  to	
  order	
  at	
  2:05	
  p.m.	
  

!
2. Welcome	
  ID#9	
  representa=ve	
  

!
3. Approval	
  of	
  the	
  Agenda	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐57	
   Moved	
  by	
  Joanna	
  McCallum	
  to	
  approve	
  the	
  agenda	
  for	
  the	
  June	
  11th	
  mee=ng	
  	
  !
CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY  



4. Approval	
  of	
  the	
  May	
  14th,	
  2014	
  Regular	
  Mee=ng	
  Minutes	
  	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐58	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  approve	
  the	
  minutes	
  of	
  the	
  May	
  14th,	
  2014	
  regular	
  mee=ng.	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  

5. Old	
  Business	
  (Standing	
  Items)	
  	
  

a. General	
  Manager/	
  CAO’s	
  Monthly	
  report	
  	
  
Performance	
  Measures	
  –	
  First	
  Quarter	
  
2014	
  Bring	
  Forward	
  List	
  of	
  Pending	
  items.	
  !

BVRTSC14-­‐59	
   Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  return	
  in	
  July	
  with	
  an	
  outline	
  of	
  process	
  for	
  
comple=on	
  for	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  Regional	
  service	
  design	
  analysis.	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  !
b. Transit	
  Service	
  Monthly	
  Sta=s=cs	
  	
  (April)	
  

6. New	
  	
  Business	
  

a. 2013	
  Audit	
  Management	
  Items	
  –	
  Report	
  2014-­‐9	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐60	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  receive	
  the	
  report	
  for	
  informa=on	
  	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  !

b. 	
  Canmore	
  Local	
  Service	
  Report	
  2014-­‐8	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐61	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  that	
  the	
  Commission	
  approve	
  Administra=on	
  to	
  undertake	
  the 
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  work	
  required	
  (within	
  the	
  specified	
  =melines)	
  as	
  requested	
  by	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Canmore	
  to 
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  inves=gate	
  the	
  feasibility	
  of	
  opera=ng	
  a	
  local	
  transit	
  service	
  in	
  Canmore.	
  !

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  !
c. Banff	
  Local	
  Ridership	
  Summer	
  Targets	
  Report	
  2014-­‐10	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐62	
   Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  receive	
  the	
  report	
  for	
  informa=on	
  and	
  direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  
return	
  to	
  the	
  July	
  4th	
  board	
  mee=ng	
  with	
  specific	
  boarding	
  targets	
  for	
  the	
  Banff	
  Local	
  routes	
  for	
  
July,	
  August,	
  and	
  September	
  of	
  2014	
  with	
  an	
  increase	
  of	
  5%	
  over	
  the	
  2013	
  ridership	
  numbers.	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  !
d. Apprecia=on	
  for	
  Ian	
  Mackie	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐63	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  name	
  boardroom	
  the	
  Ian	
  Mackie	
  Boardroom	
  at	
  the	
  BVRTSC	
  
Customer	
  Service	
  Centre.	
  	
  Direct	
  admin	
  to	
  purchase	
  a	
  jacket	
  for	
  him,	
  both	
  of	
  which	
  will	
  be	
  



presented	
  to	
  him	
  at	
  a	
  date	
  to	
  be	
  determined.	
  	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  

e. Banff	
  TMP	
  update	
  

f. Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  LeZer	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐64	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  that	
  the	
  Chair	
  be	
  directed	
  to	
  provide	
  a	
  leZer	
  to	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  
addressing	
  those	
  concerns	
  raised	
  in	
  Mr.	
  Morrison’s	
  leZers	
  to	
  which	
  Transit	
  Commission	
  can	
  
provide	
  informa=on	
  and	
  the	
  chair	
  will	
  seek	
  advice	
  from	
  GM/CAO.	
  	
   	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  !
g. Board	
  summer	
  commitments/schedule	
  

7. Adjournment	
  	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐65	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  adjourn	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  CARRIED	
  UNANIMOUSLY	
  

!
Mee=ng	
  adjourned	
  5:10	
  p.m.	
  	
  	
  	
   	
  

!



!

GM/CAO'Monthly'Business'Plan'Progress'Update'''July''2014 !

Business!Plan!Goals!First!and!Second!Quarter!Timelines

Category Goal!No. Descrip=on 1st!Quarter 2nd!Quarter 3rd!Quarter Comments

Governance GOV1 Review!and!Approve!the!Business!Plan 30IAug

Governance GOV2 Review!and!Approve!the!Opera=ng!and!Capital!budgets 30IAug

TS1 Banff!local!Service!Review! on!going

Should!be!clarified.!!This!item!is!a!general!performance!
review!of!the!exisitng!service!to!see!that!there!are!no!
major!issues!with!the!service!as!whole!

Marke=ng MCS4 reivew!the!use!of!"On!It"!Brand 30IAug

Not!currently!being!used!yet!on!any!services!in!the!
Region.!!Admin!suggests!to!hold!off!un=l!other!CRP!
marke=ng!informa=on!is!made!available.

Marke=ng MCS5 review!the!use!of!Roam!Brand!Standards!with!the!TofB 30IAug
Good!developments!in!the!Bus!wrap!area!with!window!
issue

Infrastructure INF5 Develop!Bus!facility!Plan 30IAug
Element!of!the!Canmore!local!service!work,!Parks!
project,!Greentrip!2!applica=on

Financial FIN4 Develop!an!Opera=ng!and!Capital!Budget!Reserve!Policy 30IAug

Financial FIN5 Develop!and!Excess!Opera=ng!Revenue!Policy 30IAug

Financial FIN6 Establis!a!10!year!Capital!Program 30IAug

Tweaking!what!has!been!developed.!Will!get!
accountant!assistance!to!produce!a!capital!budget!
document!that!has!a!similar!format!to!the!opera=ng!
budget

PM2
Develop!a!Transit!Route!and!System!Performance!
Methodology. developing!data!sources!and!collec=on!methodology

Quarterly!schedule!adherence Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 1st!quarter!reported.!!Working!on!second!quarter

Monthly!ridership!by!fare!category Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!and!currently!repor=ng

Monthly!revenues!by!fare!category Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!and!currently!repor=ng

Monthly!ridership!per!hour Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!and!currently!repor=ng

Monthly!ridership!per!stop Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!and!currently!repor=ng

Monthly!ridership!per!route Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!and!currently!repor=ng

Monthly!fuel!consump=on Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014
done!and!currently!repor=ng,!doing!a!hybrid!to!
biodiesel!fuel!consump=on!tes=ng

PM3
Quarterly!report!individual!Route!Perfomance!to!the!
Commission. Apr!30!2014 June!30!2014 done!for!first!quarter.!!Working!on!second

PM4
SemiIannually!report!Transit!System!performance!
measures!(Balanced!Scorecard)!to!the!Commission. ! June!30!2014

data!gathered!based!on!PM2!and!reported.!!Working!
on!tweaking!presenta=on!format.!

PM9 Municipal!Benchmarking!Alberta!project!measures ! year!end date!being!collected!

Oper=ng!Expense!Per!Vehicle!Hour year!end

Revenue!Hours!per!Capita year!end

Opera=ng!Revenue!per!direct!opera=ng!expense year!end

Fuel!consumed!per!kilometre year!end

Cost!per!capita year!end

Ridership!per!revenue!hour year!end

Boardings!per!revenue!hour year!end

Ridership!per!revenue!hour year!end

Ra=o!cash!to!pass!fare year!end



Bring	
  Forward	
  List	
  of	
  Pending	
  Items	
  	
  (as	
  of	
  July	
  2014)	
  	
  

Item Date	
  
Ini=ated

Pending	
  
Date

Comments

BVRTSC14-­‐9	
  	
  	
   Create	
  an	
  Emergency	
  Protocol	
  
before	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  2013	
  In	
  this	
  protocol,	
  communica=on	
  steps	
  
should	
  be	
  iden=fied	
  where	
  Board	
  member	
  are	
  consulted	
  or	
  no=fied	
  before	
  
involvement	
  in	
  emergency	
  situa=ons	
  and	
  deployment	
  of	
  services.	
  	
  	
  Any	
  decision	
  
to	
  be	
  made	
  should	
  be	
  brought	
  forth	
  to	
  the	
  Commission.	
  

Sept	
  2014

BVRTSC13-­‐38	
   Overload	
  policy	
  –	
  Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  
Krausert	
  to	
  request	
  the	
  administra=on	
  to	
  bring	
  back	
  an	
  
overload	
  policy	
  which	
  will	
  include	
  informa=on	
  where	
  it	
  
can	
  authorize	
  the	
  GM	
  to	
  make	
  a	
  decision	
  on	
  how	
  to	
  deal	
  
with	
  overload	
  situa=ons	
  as	
  they	
  arise.	
  !
BVRTSC14-­‐35	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  repriori=ze	
  iden=fied	
  

tasks	
  as	
  presented	
  so	
  that	
  administra=on	
  may	
  
have	
  the	
  capacity	
  to	
  produce	
  the	
  required	
  
informa=on	
  for	
  the	
  proposed	
  Parks	
  Canada	
  
project.	
  

From	
  Report	
  2014-­‐6	
  “Recommended	
  to	
  be	
  brought	
  back	
  no	
  
later	
  than	
  the	
  September	
  2014	
  Board	
  mee=ng”	
  was	
  carried	
  

2013 Sept	
  2014 Based	
  on	
  
BVRTSC14-­‐35,	
  the	
  
Overload	
  policy	
  is	
  to	
  be	
  
brought	
  back	
  to	
  the	
  
Board	
  on	
  or	
  before	
  
Sept	
  2014	
  

BVRTSC13-­‐46-­‐	
  …Customer	
  Service	
  Center	
  Office	
  	
  
Space	
  as	
  outlined	
  in	
  the	
  report	
  2013-­‐19	
  with	
  the	
  following	
  addi=onal	
  	
  
items;	
  Nego=ate	
  a	
  reduced	
  lease	
  rate	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  for	
  the	
  	
  
current	
  office	
  space	
  in	
  the	
  industrial	
  compound	
  when	
  its	
  lease	
  is	
  	
  
expired.

Aug	
  
2013

Sept	
  2014

BVRTSC13-­‐90e	
   	
  
Moved	
  by	
  Stavros	
  Karlos	
  to	
  direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  report	
  back	
  in	
  
September	
  2014	
  on	
  the	
  progress	
  of	
  Customer	
  Service	
  Centre	
  to	
  
include	
  the	
  stats	
  of	
  number	
  of	
  clients	
  serve,	
  phone	
  calls,	
  walk	
  in	
  and	
  	
  
on	
  line	
  inquiries	
  including	
  the	
  number	
  of	
  lost	
  and	
  found	
  inquiries.	
  

January	
  
2014

Sept	
  2014

BVRTSC14-­‐31	
   Follow	
  up	
  mo=on	
  .	
  .	
  .	
  Moved	
  by	
  Stavros	
  Karlos	
  to	
  
direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  dra\	
  a	
  municipal	
  capital	
  
alloca=on	
  policy	
  prior	
  to	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  2014.	
  	
   	
  



BVRTSC14-­‐41	
   Moved	
  by	
  Joanna	
  McCallum	
  to	
  approve	
  the	
  
2013	
  Audited	
  Financial	
  Statements	
  as	
  
presented.	
  	
  !

2013	
  Management	
  recommenda=ons	
  from	
  the	
  auditor	
  	
  	
  
1. Capital	
  budget	
  be	
  approved	
  which	
  includes	
  the	
  

capital	
  expenses	
  and	
  capital	
  revenues	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  an	
  
amount	
  for	
  amor=za=on	
  (annual	
  process	
  during	
  
budget	
  approval	
  process)	
  

2. Board	
  consider	
  addi=onal	
  resources	
  for	
  the	
  
Commission	
  as	
  soon	
  as	
  possible	
  to	
  ensure	
  that	
  
accoun=ng	
  records	
  are	
  maintained	
  on	
  a	
  =mely	
  basis	
  
and	
  the	
  payroll	
  and	
  other	
  specific	
  and	
  complex	
  
du=es	
  can	
  be	
  facilitated.	
  

3. Board	
  approved	
  Tangible	
  Capital	
  Asset	
  policy	
  be	
  
followed.	
  	
  If	
  there	
  are	
  concerns	
  with	
  the	
  current	
  
policy,	
  the	
  Board	
  should	
  review	
  the	
  policy	
  and	
  
amend	
  it	
  as	
  necessary.	
  

4. Board	
  review	
  its	
  policy	
  for	
  emptying	
  the	
  fare	
  boxes	
  
and	
  coun=ng	
  the	
  coins	
  from	
  the	
  fare	
  box	
  to	
  ensure	
  
that	
  a	
  clean	
  month	
  end	
  cutoff	
  results.	
  	
  This	
  is	
  
especially	
  important	
  at	
  Dec	
  31	
  year	
  end.	
  	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐59	
   Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  direct	
  
administra=on	
  to	
  return	
  in	
  July	
  with	
  an	
  
outline	
  of	
  process	
  for	
  comple=on	
  for	
  Banff	
  
local	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  
Regional	
  service	
  design	
  analysis.	
  

April	
  
2014

All	
  items	
  to	
  
be	
  
completed	
  
promptly	
  
and	
  by	
  no	
  
later	
  than	
  
February	
  
2015

Administra=on	
  will	
  
bring	
  all	
  items	
  in	
  report	
  
form	
  to	
  advise	
  the	
  
Board	
  of	
  the	
  progress	
  
made	
  in	
  all	
  areas.	
  	
  
Some	
  items	
  have	
  been	
  
implemented	
  already.	
  
Other	
  items	
  will	
  result	
  
in	
  new	
  or	
  modifica=on	
  
of	
  exis=ng	
  policies,	
  
other	
  items	
  will	
  be	
  
updates	
  to	
  or	
  crea=on	
  
of	
  processes	
  and	
  
procedures.	
  

BVRTSC14-­‐61	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  that	
  the	
  Commission	
  
approve	
  Administra=on	
  to	
  undertake	
  the 
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  work	
  required	
  (within	
  the	
  specified	
  
=melines)	
  as	
  requested	
  by	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Canmore	
  
to  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  inves=gate	
  the	
  feasibility	
  of	
  opera=ng	
  a	
  local	
  
transit	
  service	
  in	
  Canmore.	
  

June	
  
2014

September	
  
2014

Survey	
  has	
  started,	
  
route	
  planning	
  started

BVRTSC14-­‐62	
   Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  receive	
  the	
  
report	
  for	
  informa=on	
  and	
  direct	
  
administra=on	
  to	
  return	
  to	
  the	
  July	
  4
board	
  mee=ng	
  with	
  specific	
  boarding	
  
targets	
  for	
  the	
  Banff	
  Local	
  routes	
  for	
  July,	
  
August,	
  and	
  September	
  of	
  2014	
  with	
  an	
  
increase	
  of	
  5%	
  over	
  the	
  2013	
  ridership	
  
numbers.

June	
  
2014

July	
  2014 Will	
  be	
  removed	
  for	
  
next	
  update

BVRTSC14-­‐63	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  name	
  
boardroom	
  the	
  Ian	
  Mackie	
  Boardroom	
  at	
  
the	
  BVRTSC	
  Customer	
  Service	
  Centre.	
  	
  
Direct	
  admin	
  to	
  purchase	
  a	
  jacket	
  for	
  him,	
  
both	
  of	
  which	
  will	
  be	
  presented	
  to	
  him	
  at	
  a	
  
date	
  to	
  be	
  determined.

June	
  
2014

August	
  2014 Ian	
  has	
  confirmed	
  to	
  
aZend	
  in	
  August.	
  	
  
Cannot	
  in	
  July	
  due	
  to	
  
knee	
  surgery

BVRTSC14-­‐64	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  that	
  the	
  Chair	
  be	
  
directed	
  to	
  provide	
  a	
  leZer	
  to	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  
Banff	
  addressing	
  those	
  concerns	
  raised	
  in	
  
Mr.	
  Morrison’s	
  leZers	
  to	
  which	
  Transit	
  
Commission	
  can	
  provide	
  informa=on	
  and	
  
the	
  chair	
  will	
  seek	
  advice	
  from	
  GM/CAO.

June	
  
2014

Completed,	
  will	
  be	
  
removed	
  for	
  next	
  
update



!
!
!

BVRTSC14-­‐36	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  that	
  prior	
  to	
  
providing	
  any	
  services	
  to	
  Parks	
  Canada	
  with	
  
respect	
  to	
  producing	
  the	
  informa=on	
  
required	
  for	
  the	
  proposed	
  project,	
  the	
  GM/
CAO	
  will	
  either	
  (i)	
  enter	
  into	
  a	
  wriZen	
  
agreement	
  on	
  behalf	
  of	
  BVRTSC	
  whereby	
  
Parks	
  Canada	
  commits	
  to	
  covering	
  all	
  of	
  the	
  
costs	
  of	
  BVRTSC	
  preparing	
  the	
  informa=on,	
  
including	
  any	
  out	
  of	
  pocket	
  expenses;	
  or	
  (ii)	
  
not	
  provide	
  said	
  services	
  un=l	
  a	
  sufficient	
  
retainer	
  is	
  received	
  from	
  Parks	
  Canada	
  to	
  
cover	
  the	
  expected	
  costs	
  

April	
  
2014

	
  July Parks	
  has	
  approval	
  to	
  
have	
  the	
  Commission	
  
as	
  a	
  sole	
  source	
  en=ty.	
  	
  
Complicated	
  piece	
  of	
  
work	
  to	
  define	
  scope	
  
and	
  parameters.	
  GM	
  
has	
  worked	
  out	
  details	
  
of	
  the	
  project	
  outline	
  
and	
  defined	
  a	
  process	
  
of	
  execu=on.	
  	
  GM	
  close	
  
to	
  having	
  Parks	
  sign	
  an	
  
agreement	
  for	
  costs.	
  	
  	
  



4.b.	
  Transit	
  Service	
  Monthly	
  Sta=s=cs:	
  See	
  PDF	
  A(achements	
  Banff	
  Local	
  Stats	
  &	
  Regional	
  Stats.  



!
Report	
  to	
  the	
  Bow	
  Valley	
  Regional	
  Transit	
  Services	
  Commission	
  

Report	
  2014	
  –	
  9	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  2013	
  Annual	
  Audit	
  Management	
  Item	
  –	
  Addi=onal	
  Accoun=ng	
  Support	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Request	
  for	
  Decision.	
  

July	
  9,	
  2014	
  

SUMMARY/	
  ISSUE	
  !
Items	
  iden=fied	
  by	
  the	
  Financial	
  Auditor	
  are	
  to	
  be	
  addressed	
  by	
  administra=on	
  for	
  compliance	
  or	
  comple=on.	
  	
  !
Areas	
  to	
  be	
  addressed	
  in	
  this	
  report	
  are	
  as	
  follows:	
  	
  Obtaining	
  external	
  accoun=ng/	
  accountant	
  support	
  !
PREVIOUS	
  COMMISSION	
  DIRECTION/POLICY	
  !
As	
  reported	
  by	
  the	
  Auditor	
  during	
  the	
  2013	
  audit	
  process:	
  !

1. Board	
  consider	
  addi=onal	
  resources	
  for	
  the	
  Commission	
  as	
  soon	
  as	
  possible	
  to	
  ensure	
  that	
  accoun=ng	
  
records	
  are	
  maintained	
  on	
  a	
  =mely	
  basis	
  and	
  that	
  payroll	
  and	
  other	
  specific	
  and	
  complex	
  du=es	
  as	
  
required	
  can	
  be	
  facilitated.	
  	
  	
  

!

!
INVESTIGATION	
  !
Addi]onal	
  Accoun]ng	
  Support	
  	
  

!
In	
  the	
  2013	
  Financial	
  Audit	
  process,	
  it	
  was	
  iden=fied	
  by	
  the	
  auditors	
  that	
  given	
  the	
  progressing	
  complexity	
  and	
  
volume	
  of	
  the	
  financial	
  work	
  involved	
  in	
  running	
  the	
  Commission,	
  that	
  it	
  would	
  be	
  prudent	
  for	
  administra=on	
  to	
  
seek	
  external,	
  professional	
  accoun=ng	
  support	
  to	
  assist	
  in	
  guiding	
  administra=on	
  to	
  manage	
  the	
  daily	
  and	
  
strategic	
  financial	
  needs	
  of	
  the	
  organiza=on.	
  Some	
  of	
  the	
  tasks	
  the	
  accountant	
  will	
  assist	
  will	
  be	
  set	
  up	
  needed	
  
financial	
  policies,	
  beZer	
  format	
  and	
  tracking	
  the	
  capital	
  budget	
  ac=vi=es,	
  provide	
  guidance	
  in	
  the	
  opera=ng	
  
budget	
  management	
  and	
  prepara=on	
  for	
  the	
  annual	
  audit.	
  	
  	
  

!
Given	
  this	
  recommenda=on,	
  administra=on	
  sought	
  cost	
  es=mates	
  from	
  a	
  number	
  of	
  accoun=ng	
  firms.	
  	
  Of	
  the	
  
three	
  that	
  responded,	
  Natalie	
  Kelly	
  Chartered	
  Accountant	
  was	
  the	
  most	
  cost	
  effec=ve.	
  	
  	
  
The	
  following	
  were	
  the	
  quotes	
  received:	
  

Administra=on	
  Recommenda=on:	
  

!
That	
  the	
  Commission	
  !

• Approve	
  the	
  reten=on	
  of	
  the	
  external	
  Accountant	
  as	
  described	
  in	
  this	
  report	
  



!

!!
Further,	
  Natalie	
  Kelly	
  CA	
  has	
  some	
  working	
  history	
  with	
  Commission	
  administra=on	
  as	
  she	
  has	
  advised	
  us	
  in	
  
various	
  capaci=es	
  in	
  previous	
  years	
  on	
  accoun=ng	
  issues.	
  	
  	
  !
Administra=on	
  is	
  recommending	
  retaining	
  Ms.	
  Kelly	
  for	
  the	
  amount	
  based	
  on	
  4	
  hours	
  per	
  week	
  commencing	
  July	
  
1,	
  2014.	
  	
  This	
  equates	
  to	
  approximately	
  $11,000	
  to	
  year	
  end.	
  	
  Administra=on	
  will	
  work	
  within	
  the	
  current	
  
opera=ng	
  budget	
  to	
  absorb	
  this	
  expenditure.	
  (Posi=ve	
  revenue	
  variance	
  for	
  regional	
  service,	
  posi=ve	
  pass	
  sales	
  
variance	
  for	
  both	
  services,	
  revenue	
  from	
  Canmore	
  study	
  and	
  Parks	
  work,	
  some	
  charter	
  revenue,	
  some	
  expense	
  
saving	
  in	
  professional	
  contractual	
  fees	
  account)	
  	
  !
For	
  2015,	
  administra=on	
  will	
  recommend	
  the	
  same	
  amount	
  of	
  =me	
  per	
  week	
  for	
  the	
  year,	
  thus	
  the	
  an=cipated	
  
budget	
  impact	
  will	
  be	
  approximately	
  $24,000.	
  	
  This	
  amount	
  will	
  be	
  added	
  to	
  the	
  2015	
  opera=ng	
  budget	
  ask.	
  	
  
	
  	
  	
  
IMPLICATIONS:	
  !
General	
  	
  !
Administra=on	
  and	
  the	
  Board	
  will	
  ensure	
  the	
  Auditor’s	
  management	
  recommenda=ons	
  are	
  completed	
  in	
  a	
  
=mely	
  manner.	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  !!
BUSINESS	
  PLAN/	
  BUDGET	
  IMPLICATIONS	
  !
This	
  unbudgeted	
  item	
  is	
  to	
  be	
  managed	
  within	
  the	
  exis=ng	
  opera=ng	
  budget	
  for	
  2014.	
  	
  For	
  2015,	
  the	
  addi=onal	
  
amount	
  will	
  be	
  requisi=oned.	
  !
RISKS	
  
Not	
  comple=ng	
  the	
  audit	
  items	
  as	
  recommended	
  may	
  compromise	
  the	
  administra=ve	
  integrity	
  of	
  the	
  
Commission.	
  	
  !
The	
  complexity	
  of	
  the	
  accoun=ng	
  and	
  bookkeeping	
  needs	
  are	
  becoming	
  a	
  challenge	
  for	
  administra=on	
  to	
  sustain	
  
without	
  assistance	
  in	
  this	
  area.	
  	
  	
  	
  !
ATTACHMENTS	
  !
None	
  !!!!!!
Author:	
  Koji	
  Miyaji,	
  General	
  Manager/	
  Chief	
  Administrative	
  Of=icer	
    

Accoun=ng	
  Firms Cost/	
  hr

C.B $300

M&C $200

NK	
   $115



Report	
  to	
  the	
  Bow	
  Valley	
  Regional	
  Transit	
  Services	
  Commission	
  

Report	
  2014-­‐11	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Direct	
  Service	
  Approach	
  to	
  the	
  Regional	
  Service	
  star=ng	
  December	
  2014	
  onwards	
  (Request	
  for	
  
Decision)	
  

July	
  23,	
  2014	
  

SUMMARY/	
  ISSUE	
  !
The	
  Canmore	
  -­‐	
  Banff	
  Regional	
  Service	
  driver’s	
  contract	
  with	
  Brewster	
  Travel	
  Canada	
  expires	
  December	
  1,	
  2014.	
  	
  It	
  
is	
  administra=on’s	
  proposal	
  that	
  the	
  Commission	
  operate	
  the	
  Canmore-­‐	
  Banff	
  Regional	
  Service	
  directly	
  from	
  
December	
  2,	
  2014	
  onwards	
  similar	
  to	
  how	
  the	
  current	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  is	
  being	
  operated.	
  	
  !
A	
  response	
  is	
  required	
  to	
  our	
  exis=ng	
  contractor	
  by	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  August,	
  2014	
  to	
  either	
  extend	
  the	
  service	
  contract	
  
for	
  another	
  year	
  or	
  not.	
  	
  !
PREVIOUS	
  COMMISSION	
  DIRECTION/POLICY	
  !
This	
  subject	
  was	
  men=oned	
  in	
  a	
  Commission	
  report	
  2013-­‐24	
  with	
  compara=ve	
  calcula=ons	
  on	
  future	
  regional	
  
service	
  opera=ng	
  budget	
  projec=ons.	
  	
  	
  
On	
  a	
  similar	
  subject,	
  the	
  Board	
  made	
  the	
  following	
  mo=ons	
  on	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  approach	
  to	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  
service:	
  	
  !
BVRTSC13-­‐73	
   Moved	
  by	
  Sean	
  Krausert	
  to	
  support	
  in	
  principle	
  the	
  move	
  towards	
  providing	
  direct	
  service	
  for	
  
the	
  Banff	
  Local	
  Service	
  as	
  iden=fied	
  in	
  the	
  report	
  and	
  to	
  instruct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  bring	
  back	
  a	
  supplemental	
  
report	
  on	
  this	
  subject	
  to	
  the	
  next	
  Regular	
  Mee=ng	
  of	
  the	
  Board	
  that	
  provides	
  addi=onal	
  informa=on.	
  	
   	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   CARRIED	
  !
BVRTSC13-­‐83	
   Moved	
  by	
  Stavros	
  Karlos	
  to	
  approve	
  administra=on	
  to	
  pursue	
  opera=ng	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  
directly	
  commencing	
  May	
  1,	
  2014	
  

CARRIED	
  !!

!
INVESTIGATION	
  !
Since	
  the	
  implementa=on	
  of	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  approach	
  for	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  on	
  May	
  1,	
  2014,	
  it	
  service	
  has	
  
been	
  opera=ng	
  without	
  any	
  issues.	
  	
  The	
  transi=on	
  from	
  contracted	
  drivers	
  to	
  Commission	
  hired	
  drivers	
  have	
  
been	
  seamless.	
  	
  The	
  newly	
  hired	
  drivers	
  (whom	
  are	
  all	
  transfers	
  from	
  Brewster)	
  have	
  worked	
  out	
  well.	
  	
  	
  
In	
  a	
  similar	
  approach,	
  administra=on	
  is	
  prepared	
  to	
  assume	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  (between	
  Canmore	
  and	
  Banff)	
  
under	
  its	
  direct	
  opera=ons	
  method.	
  	
  We	
  have	
  indica=ons	
  that	
  the	
  current	
  full	
  =me	
  regional	
  transit	
  drivers	
  (4	
  Full	
  
Time	
  Equivalents)	
  are	
  interested	
  in	
  transi=oning	
  over	
  to	
  the	
  Commission.	
  	
  All	
  the	
  administra=ve	
  ground	
  work	
  has	
  
been	
  completed	
  with	
  respect	
  to	
  such	
  items	
  as	
  payroll,	
  benefits	
  plan,	
  uniforms,	
  training,	
  scheduling,	
  bus	
  

Administra=on	
  Recommenda=on:	
  

!
That	
  the	
  Commission	
  !

• Approve	
  administra=on	
  to	
  pursue	
  opera=ng	
  the	
  Canmore-­‐Banff	
  service	
  directly	
  commencing	
  
December	
  2,	
  2014;	
  



dispatching	
  and	
  overall	
  opera=onal	
  oversight.	
  	
  No	
  new	
  supervisory	
  capacity	
  is	
  required	
  as	
  our	
  current	
  Manager	
  
of	
  Opera=ons	
  will	
  be	
  able	
  to	
  oversee	
  the	
  addi=onal	
  service.	
  	
  	
  	
  !
Regional	
  service	
  tasks	
  such	
  as	
  scheduling	
  of	
  drivers	
  and	
  buses,	
  bus	
  change	
  ups,	
  issue	
  management,	
  lost	
  and	
  
found,	
  customer	
  service	
  inquires/complaints	
  are	
  all	
  funnelled	
  through	
  different	
  channels	
  currently	
  between	
  
Brewster	
  and	
  the	
  Manager	
  of	
  Opera=ons.	
  	
  	
  !
Based	
  on	
  a	
  work	
  feasibility	
  and	
  work	
  load	
  assessment	
  from	
  our	
  Manager	
  of	
  Opera=ons	
  who	
  currently	
  oversees	
  
both	
  services,	
  he	
  is	
  of	
  the	
  professional	
  opinion	
  that	
  from	
  an	
  opera=onal	
  and	
  administra=ve	
  perspec=ve,	
  it	
  will	
  be	
  
more	
  efficient,	
  cost	
  effec=ve	
  and	
  generally	
  easier	
  to	
  manage	
  the	
  regional	
  and	
  local	
  services	
  if	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  
operated	
  and	
  was	
  managed	
  under	
  the	
  same	
  direct	
  management	
  umbrella	
  of	
  the	
  Commission.	
  	
  It	
  would	
  be	
  
simpler	
  for	
  the	
  regional	
  drivers	
  (all	
  drivers)	
  to	
  report,	
  be	
  trained,	
  accountable	
  to	
  one	
  Opera=ons	
  en=ty.	
  	
  	
  !
Brewsters	
  was	
  ini=ally	
  contacted	
  on	
  April	
  15,	
  2014	
  with	
  an	
  opportunity	
  to	
  submit	
  a	
  quote	
  for	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  
contract	
  renewal.	
  Since	
  then,	
  repeated	
  aZempts	
  have	
  been	
  made	
  by	
  Commission	
  administra=on	
  to	
  ascertain	
  a	
  
response.	
  	
  We	
  have	
  not	
  yet	
  received	
  a	
  quote	
  back	
  from	
  Brewsters.	
  	
  Given	
  their	
  delays	
  in	
  providing	
  a	
  quote	
  to	
  
date,	
  it	
  is	
  suggested	
  that	
  administra=on	
  move	
  on	
  to	
  provide	
  a	
  recommenda=on	
  to	
  assume	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  
directly.	
  	
  !
AZachment	
  1	
  outlines	
  the	
  cost	
  breakdown	
  of	
  the	
  components	
  for	
  which	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  approach	
  will	
  impact	
  
based	
  on	
  what	
  the	
  current	
  contractual	
  service	
  cost	
  would	
  cover.	
  	
  	
  Referencing	
  this	
  table,	
  it	
  is	
  es=mated	
  that	
  there	
  
will	
  be	
  approximately	
  a	
  $70,000	
  annual	
  opera=onal	
  cost	
  savings	
  per	
  year	
  while	
  maintaining	
  the	
  same	
  level	
  of	
  
service	
  (calcula=ons	
  based	
  on	
  the	
  contractual	
  service	
  costs	
  at	
  similar	
  to	
  the	
  current	
  rates	
  with	
  a	
  2.5%	
  annual	
  
increase).	
  !
IMPLICATIONS:	
  !
General	
  	
  
Administra=on	
  con=nues	
  to	
  feel	
  that	
  this	
  direc=on	
  is	
  a	
  prudent	
  management	
  step	
  in	
  the	
  overall	
  cost	
  efficiency	
  of	
  
providing	
  public	
  transit	
  service	
  in	
  the	
  region.	
  	
  The	
  crea=on	
  of	
  the	
  regional	
  public	
  transit	
  commission	
  intended	
  the	
  
presence	
  of	
  public	
  transit	
  management	
  exper=se	
  in	
  the	
  region.	
  	
  One	
  of	
  the	
  desired	
  outcomes	
  from	
  this	
  exper=se	
  
is	
  to	
  achieve	
  efficiencies	
  and	
  cost	
  benefits	
  in	
  public	
  transit	
  opera=ons	
  while	
  providing	
  excellent	
  service	
  delivery.	
  	
  	
  

!!
BUSINESS	
  PLAN/	
  BUDGET	
  IMPLICATIONS	
  !
Moving	
  towards	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  model	
  is	
  in	
  alignment	
  to	
  the	
  Business	
  Plan.	
  	
  4.3	
  sub	
  sec=on	
  HR-­‐2	
  in	
  the	
  
Business	
  Plan	
  refers	
  to	
  “the	
  inves=ga=on	
  of	
  hiring	
  drivers	
  in	
  house”.	
  	
  This	
  objec=ve	
  is	
  in	
  reference	
  to	
  the	
  op=on	
  
of	
  providing	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  model.	
  	
  Also,	
  with	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  having	
  experienced	
  no	
  issues	
  with	
  the	
  
direct	
  service	
  approach	
  since	
  its	
  start	
  in	
  May,	
  2014,	
  implemen=ng	
  a	
  similar	
  approach	
  for	
  the	
  smaller	
  regional	
  
service	
  will	
  further	
  compliment	
  the	
  efficiency	
  and	
  cost	
  savings.	
  	
  !
Lastly,	
  a	
  por=on	
  of	
  the	
  Manager	
  of	
  Opera=ons	
  cost	
  will	
  be	
  levied	
  to	
  the	
  regional	
  service,	
  so	
  there	
  will	
  be	
  an	
  
opera=onal	
  cost	
  savings	
  to	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff.	
  	
  	
  	
  !
RISKS	
  !
Contractual	
  services	
  in	
  this	
  applica=on	
  appears	
  to	
  costs	
  significantly	
  more	
  than	
  providing	
  service	
  directly.	
  	
  
Con=nuing	
  to	
  proceed	
  with	
  contractual	
  service	
  for	
  drivers	
  over	
  the	
  direct	
  service	
  approach	
  in	
  this	
  instance	
  may	
  
not	
  appear	
  as	
  fiscally	
  responsible.	
  	
  !



In	
  the	
  unlikely	
  event	
  of	
  the	
  Commission	
  disbanding,	
  the	
  same	
  risk	
  of	
  job	
  loss	
  will	
  apply	
  to	
  contractual	
  services	
  
staff	
  who	
  may	
  be	
  laid	
  off	
  due	
  to	
  the	
  lack	
  of	
  contractual	
  work	
  in	
  the	
  transit	
  sector	
  as	
  it	
  would	
  be	
  for	
  the	
  drivers/	
  
staff	
  who	
  are	
  hired	
  directly	
  by	
  the	
  BVRTSC.	
  !
The	
  ability	
  to	
  provide	
  direct	
  service	
  provides	
  flexibility	
  in	
  how	
  we	
  deploy	
  and	
  quality	
  control	
  the	
  drivers	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  
provide	
  a	
  cost	
  savings	
  to	
  the	
  municipal	
  partners.	
  The	
  direct	
  service	
  approach	
  does	
  not	
  restrict	
  the	
  BVRTSC	
  into	
  
providing	
  other	
  (new)	
  transit	
  services	
  using	
  the	
  contractual	
  delivery	
  model.	
  	
  	
  	
  Future	
  services	
  may	
  start	
  off	
  with	
  a	
  
contractual	
  op=on,	
  depending	
  on	
  the	
  complexity	
  of	
  the	
  service	
  design,	
  =ming	
  of	
  the	
  implementa=on,	
  nature	
  of	
  
the	
  service	
  (eg.	
  winter	
  ski	
  hill	
  service)	
  etc.	
  	
  !!
ATTACHMENTS	
  	
  
AZachment	
  1:	
   Regional	
  Service	
  Cost	
  Comparison	
  Table.	
  	
  !!!



ATTACHMENT(1((2014(-11(((((((2015(-(2017(Regional(Service(Cost(Comparison(Breakdown

Regional(Direct(Service(Cost(Breakdown(

Regional(for(2015 shiGs FTE wage OH hours/wk weeks/yr annual totals

2014(Brewster(Contract $277,000

Full(Ome(Drivers ( ( 2 $23 $29 45 52 $67,813 $135,626

Part(Ome/seasonal/(oncall(
Drivers 10 1 $22 $26 45 9 $10,692 $10,692

1/3(ops(manager(porOon 0.33 $29,000 $36,540 1 1 $36,540 $36,540

driver(recruitment ( $2,000

Staff(training ( $6,000

Driver(OverOme ( $3,500

Uniforms,(recogniOon,(
bus,(driver(supplies ( $6,000

Lost(and(found(
management $4,000

( (

Total( $204,358

cost(diffenece(
from(2014 $72,642

%(difference 26.2

Regional(for(2016 shiGs FTE wage 26%(OH hours/wk weeks/yr annual totals

2015(cost $204,358

Full(Ome(Drivers ( ( 2 $24 $30 45 52 $70,762 $141,523

Part(Ome/seasonal/(oncall(
Drivers 10 1 $23 $28 45 9 $11,178 $11,178

1/3(ops(manager(porOon 0.33 $30,000 $37,800 1 1 $37,800 $37,800

driver(recruitment ( $2,500

Staff(training ( $6,000

Driver(OverOme ( $3,500

Misc((uniforms,(
recogniOon,(supplies) ( $6,000

Lost(and(found(
management $4,000

( (

Total( $212,501

cost(diffenece(
from(2015 $8,143

%(difference -4.0

Regional(for(2017 shiGs FTE wage 26%(OH hours/wk weeks/yr annual totals

2015(cost $212,501

Full(Ome(Drivers ( ( 2 $25 $32 45 52 $73,710 $147,420

Part(Ome/seasonal/(oncall(
Drivers 10 1 $24 $29 45 9 $11,664 $11,664

1/3(ops(manager(porOon 0.33 $31,000 $39,060 1 1 $39,060 $39,060

driver(recruitment ( $2,000

Staff(training ( $6,000

Driver(OverOme ( $3,500

Misc((uniforms,(
recogniOon,(supplies) ( $6,000

Lost(and(found(
management $5,000

( (

Total( $220,644

cost(diffenece(
from(2016 $8,143

%(difference -3.8

Summary(Cost(Comparison(table(

OperaOng(Regional(Direct(service(compared(to(ContracOng(out(the(same(service

( YE(2013
Projected(
2014

Projected(
2015

Projected(
2016

Projected(
2017

Contracted(Rate( ( 256,000 277,000 283,925 291,023 298,299

Direct(Cost(esOmate 204,000 212,500 220,600 228,500

savings(by(operOng(direct 73,000 71,425 70,423 69,799

%(savings(from(
contractual(cost 26 25 24 23



!
Report	
  to	
  the	
  Bow	
  Valley	
  Regional	
  Transit	
  Services	
  Commission	
  

Report	
  2014	
  –	
  10	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Calcula=on	
  of	
  Five	
  Percent	
  Increase	
  in	
  Ridership	
  –	
  For	
  Informa=on	
  

July	
  9,	
  2014	
  

!
SUMMARY/	
  ISSUE	
  !
Administra=on	
  was	
  asked	
  by	
  the	
  Board	
  to	
  report	
  back	
  with	
  a	
  calcula=on	
  showing	
  the	
  result	
  of	
  a	
  5%	
  increase	
  in	
  
ridership	
  for	
  the	
  months	
  of	
  July,	
  August,	
  and	
  September	
  2013.	
  !
PREVIOUS	
  COMMISSION	
  DIRECTION/POLICY	
  !
BVRTSC14-­‐62	
  Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  receive	
  the	
  report	
  for	
  informa=on	
  and	
  direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  return	
  
to	
  the	
  July	
  4th	
  mee=ng	
  with	
  specific	
  boarding	
  targets	
  for	
  July,	
  August,	
  and	
  September	
  of	
  2014	
  with	
  an	
  increase	
  of	
  
5%	
  over	
  the	
  2013	
  ridership	
  numbers.	
  

!

!
INVESTIGATION	
  !
The	
  table	
  below	
  shows	
  monthly	
  2013	
  ridership	
  for	
  Banff	
  Local	
  service	
  –	
  Routes	
  1,	
  2,	
  and	
  4.	
  !

!!
IMPLICATIONS	
  
General	
  	
  
Administra=on	
  noted	
  at	
  the	
  June	
  Board	
  mee=ng	
  that	
  although	
  efforts	
  will	
  be	
  made	
  to	
  increase	
  the	
  promo=on	
  of	
  
the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service,	
  there	
  will	
  be	
  no	
  guarantees	
  that	
  these	
  efforts	
  will	
  result	
  in	
  a	
  5%	
  overall	
  increase	
  in	
  local	
  
ridership.	
  	
  Further	
  by	
  not	
  achieving	
  these	
  ridership	
  targets	
  does	
  not	
  represent	
  par=cular	
  weaknesses	
  in	
  the	
  
current	
  service	
  because…	
  !
It	
  should	
  also	
  be	
  men=oned	
  that	
  the	
  cumula=ve	
  ridership	
  figures	
  for	
  January	
  to	
  April	
  2013	
  to	
  the	
  same	
  period	
  in	
  
2014	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  the	
  month	
  of	
  May	
  2013	
  to	
  May	
  2014	
  are	
  as	
  follows:	
  	
  

Administra=on	
  Recommenda=on:	
  

!
That	
  the	
  Commission	
  !

• Receive	
  the	
  report	
  for	
  informa=on.	
  

2013	
  Month Monthly	
  Ridership 5%	
  Increase Total

July 62,089 3,104 65,193

August 63,224 3,161 66,385

September 49,512 2,475 51,987



!
	
   	
   Banff	
  Local	
  Service	
  Ridership	
  

!
The	
  2014	
  figures	
  indicate	
  a	
  steady	
  ridership	
  paZern	
  with	
  minor	
  fluctua=ons	
  from	
  year	
  to	
  year	
  which	
  is	
  normal,	
  so	
  
administra=on	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  reassure	
  the	
  Board	
  that	
  the	
  current	
  local	
  system	
  is	
  performing	
  well.	
  	
  	
  
	
  	
  !
BUSINESS	
  PLAN/	
  BUDGET	
  IMPLICATIONS	
  
None	
  !
RISKS	
  
None	
  !
ATTACHMENTS	
  
None	
  !
	
  	
  	
  	
  !!!

Period 2013 2014 diff. %	
  difference

Jan	
  –	
  April 157,589 156,826 -­‐763 -­‐0.5%	
  over	
  4	
  months

May 46,739 47,451 712 +1.5%



Report	
  to	
  the	
  Bow	
  Valley	
  Regional	
  Transit	
  Services	
  Commission	
  

Report	
  2014	
  –	
  12	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Service	
  Design	
  Analysis	
  Elements	
  and	
  Process	
  	
  (Report	
  for	
  Informa=on	
  )	
  

July	
  23,	
  2014	
  

SUMMARY/	
  ISSUE	
  !
The	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  is	
  interested	
  in	
  having	
  a	
  full	
  scale	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  of	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service.	
  	
  This	
  work	
  
was	
  suggested	
  in	
  their	
  recent	
  Transporta=on	
  Master	
  Plan.	
  	
  A	
  service	
  review	
  of	
  this	
  magnitude	
  is	
  quite	
  in	
  depth,	
  
=me	
  consuming	
  and	
  will	
  require	
  third	
  party	
  consultant	
  assistance	
  to	
  complete.	
  	
  This	
  report	
  will	
  provide	
  some	
  
context	
  to	
  the	
  work	
  that	
  is	
  required	
  to	
  complete	
  the	
  task.	
  	
  	
  !
PREVIOUS	
  COMMISSION	
  DIRECTION/POLICY	
  !
BVRTSC14-­‐59	
  	
  	
  	
  Moved	
  by	
  Grant	
  Canning	
  to	
  direct	
  administra=on	
  to	
  return	
  in	
  July	
  with	
  an	
  outline	
  of	
  process	
  for	
  

comple=on	
  for	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  Regional	
  service	
  design	
  analysis.	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   Carried	
  Unanimously	
  !

!
INVESTIGATION	
  !
A	
  complete	
  transit	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  of	
  an	
  exis=ng	
  service	
  is	
  an	
  extensive	
  piece	
  of	
  transit	
  planning	
  work.	
  
O\en	
  there	
  are	
  prevailing	
  circumstances	
  that	
  drive	
  such	
  ini=a=ves.	
  	
  These	
  reasons	
  may	
  be	
  based	
  on	
  
performance	
  related	
  issues	
  such	
  as	
  (ie.	
  poor	
  revenue,	
  poor	
  ridership,	
  and	
  repeated	
  customer	
  complaints	
  of	
  a	
  
performance	
  nature)	
  or	
  it	
  can	
  be	
  externally	
  driven	
  based	
  on	
  budget	
  implica=ons,	
  	
  	
  dras=c	
  demographic/	
  user	
  
base	
  changes,	
  changes	
  in	
  municipal	
  priori=es,	
  aligning	
  to	
  other	
  ini=a=ves	
  etc.	
  	
  	
  !
A	
  comprehensive	
  service	
  review	
  will	
  look	
  at	
  various	
  aspects	
  of	
  the	
  exis=ng	
  transit	
  service	
  with	
  a	
  careful	
  
understanding	
  of	
  the	
  future	
  needs,	
  future	
  infrastructure	
  changes	
  and	
  understanding	
  the	
  projected	
  transit	
  needs	
  
of	
  the	
  service	
  area.	
  	
  Given	
  the	
  Commission	
  administra=on’s	
  limited	
  human	
  resources,	
  this	
  level	
  of	
  work	
  will	
  
require	
  external	
  support	
  and	
  exper=se	
  with	
  close	
  oversight	
  by	
  Commission	
  administra=on	
  and	
  involvement	
  of	
  
the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  administra=on	
  on	
  future	
  transporta=on	
  infrastructure	
  vision	
  and	
  people	
  movement	
  
expecta=ons.	
  	
  

Administra=on	
  Recommenda=on:	
  

!
That	
  the	
  Commission	
  !

• Accept	
  this	
  report	
  for	
  informa=on	
  	
  

The	
  subject	
  areas	
  to	
  review	
  for	
  a	
  study	
  of	
  this	
  nature	
  generally	
  
involve	
  the	
  following	
  areas,	
  but	
  are	
  not	
  limited	
  to	
  these	
  items.	
  	
  
The	
  elements	
  below	
  are	
  cra\ed	
  towards	
  a	
  review	
  of	
  the	
  Banff	
  
local	
  service.	
  



!
It	
  is	
  an=cipated	
  that	
  the	
  overall	
  work	
  may	
  take	
  approximately	
  6	
  to	
  8	
  months	
  to	
  review	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service.	
  	
  !
Regional	
  Service	
  Analysis:	
  
Similar	
  work	
  for	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  can	
  be	
  considered.	
  	
  Study	
  elements	
  will	
  be	
  similar.	
  	
  However,	
  given	
  the	
  short	
  
=me	
  period	
  that	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  has	
  been	
  in	
  place	
  and	
  with	
  the	
  con=nued	
  success	
  in	
  ridership	
  and	
  revenue	
  
growth	
  of	
  the	
  exis=ng	
  service,	
  it	
  would	
  be	
  premature	
  to	
  consider	
  a	
  full	
  scale	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  to	
  be	
  
undertaken	
  at	
  this	
  =me	
  or	
  in	
  the	
  near	
  future.	
  	
  Things	
  like	
  addi=onal	
  frequency,	
  peak	
  =me	
  service	
  addi=ons,	
  and	
  
slight	
  route	
  adjustments	
  to	
  align	
  connec=vity	
  with	
  Banff	
  and	
  Canmore	
  local	
  services	
  are	
  service	
  op=ons	
  to	
  look	
  
at	
  instead	
  than	
  a	
  complete	
  overhaul	
  review.	
  	
  
	
  	
  	
  
IMPLICATIONS:	
  !
General	
  	
  !
A	
  review	
  of	
  this	
  nature	
  will	
  require	
  services	
  from	
  an	
  external	
  consultant	
  firm	
  who	
  specializes	
  in	
  transit	
  
opera=ons.	
  	
  !!!!

• Ridership	
  analysis	
  –	
  Current	
  usage	
  and	
  past	
  usage	
  
paZerns	
  	
  

• Ridership	
  projec=ons	
  -­‐	
  An=cipated	
  usage	
  based	
  on	
  
popula=on	
  projec=ons,	
  demographics,	
  employment	
  
distribu=on	
  and	
  tourists	
  feedback,	
  user	
  feedback

• Look	
  at	
  the	
  composi=on	
  of	
  users	
  and	
  poten=al	
  users	
  including	
  
reasons	
  for	
  their	
  transit	
  trips	
  

• Reasons	
  for	
  use	
  –	
  Current	
  users	
  Origin	
  and	
  Des=na=on	
  review	
  
(review	
  of	
  past	
  data	
  and	
  may	
  need	
  to	
  gather	
  new	
  data	
  from	
  
surveying)	
  

• Reasons	
  for	
  non	
  use	
  –	
  survey	
  of	
  non	
  users	
  to	
  beZer	
  
understand	
  mobility	
  op=ons,	
  can	
  include	
  stakeholder	
  inputs	
  
(call	
  surveys,	
  intercept	
  surveys,	
  focus	
  groups)	
  

• Review	
  of	
  TMP	
  recommenda=ons	
  
• Review	
  of	
  road	
  network,	
  traffic	
  demands,	
  traffic	
  flow,	
  travel	
  

=me	
  	
  
• Look	
  at	
  parking	
  impacts,	
  parking	
  behavior,	
  parking	
  availability	
  
• Connec=vity	
  and	
  transfers	
  on	
  and	
  off	
  with	
  the	
  regional	
  service	
  
• Look	
  at	
  possible	
  future	
  transit	
  service	
  connec=vity	
  (ie	
  to	
  Lake	
  

Louise,	
  route	
  to	
  Banff	
  Centre,	
  Lake	
  Minnewanka,	
  Winter	
  Ski	
  
hill	
  service	
  etc.)	
  	
  

• Develop	
  Bus	
  route	
  op=ons	
  and	
  related	
  frequency	
  of	
  service,	
  	
  
• Indicate	
  any	
  on	
  street	
  passenger	
  infrastructure	
  needs	
  and	
  

customer	
  needs	
  
• provide	
  assessment	
  of	
  related	
  costs	
  
• Ridership,	
  revenue	
  forecast	
  with	
  fare	
  op=ons	
  
• Capital	
  and	
  opera=ng	
  budget	
  forecast,	
  impacts	
  
• Community,	
  Stakeholder	
  discussions	
  and	
  public	
  engagement	
  
• Dra\	
  presenta=ons	
  to	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff,	
  Commission	
  
• Final	
  report



!
BUSINESS	
  PLAN/	
  BUDGET	
  IMPLICATIONS	
  !
The	
  cost	
  to	
  cover	
  a	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  design	
  analysis	
  is	
  an=cipated	
  to	
  be	
  in	
  the	
  range	
  of	
  $30,000	
  to	
  $40,000	
  as	
  a	
  
ball	
  park	
  es=mate.	
  	
  This	
  amount	
  is	
  not	
  part	
  of	
  the	
  2014	
  Opera=ng	
  or	
  Capital	
  budgets.	
  	
  Commission	
  
administra=on	
  did	
  not	
  an=cipate	
  the	
  need	
  to	
  do	
  a	
  review	
  of	
  this	
  nature	
  for	
  the	
  Banff	
  local	
  service	
  at	
  this	
  =me.	
  	
  If	
  
the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  desires	
  to	
  have	
  this	
  work	
  done,	
  Commission	
  administra=on	
  will	
  oversee	
  the	
  process	
  and	
  
project	
  manage	
  the	
  task	
  with	
  the	
  cost	
  being	
  covered	
  by	
  the	
  Town	
  of	
  Banff.	
  	
  Details	
  can	
  be	
  nego=ated	
  with	
  the	
  
Town	
  of	
  Banff	
  administra=on	
  with	
  the	
  Board’s	
  acknowledgement.	
  	
  	
  !
RISKS	
  !
Given	
  the	
  performance	
  measures	
  of	
  the	
  current	
  local	
  service,	
  the	
  results	
  of	
  the	
  study	
  may	
  indicate	
  that	
  no	
  
change	
  or	
  only	
  slight	
  adjustments	
  are	
  needed.	
  	
  	
  !
ATTACHMENTS	
  !
AZachment	
  1:	
  	
  LeZer	
  from	
  the	
  town	
  of	
  Banff	
  re:Service	
  Design	
  Analysis	
  !!!!!



 



 





!



 

Prepared�by�Sean�Krausert,�Chair�of�BVRTSC� � 1��
�

Chair’s�Proposed�Motion��

RE:�� FCSS�Request�(Letter�Dated�July�2,�2014)�

�
In�a�discussion�about�this�letter�during�the�agenda�meeting,�several�concerns�were�raised�by�the�
GM/CAO�with�respect�to�the�request.��These�concerns�included:�de�facto�introduction�of�a�new�fare�
product�without�BVRTSC�due�diligence�being�completed�(especially�with�respect�to�impact�on�current�
full�price�pass�holders),�lack�of�periodic�review�of�qualified�reduced�income�pass�holders,�potential�of�
abuse�with�a�new�fare�product,�and�the�GM/CAO’s�current�lack�of�time�to�properly�address�this�request.���
Despite�these�concerns,�the�GM/CAO�has�indicated�an�understanding�for�the�need�of�a�fare�product�for�
lowͲincome�individuals,�and�he�recognizes�the�Commissions�prior�support�for�same.��Accordingly,�the�
Chair�will�be�proposing�the�following�motion�in�this�matter:�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Motion�to�be�considered�by�the�Commission:�

Given�that�the�BVRTSC�supports�reduced�fare�products�being�made�available�to�qualified�lowͲ
income�residents�of�the�Bow�Valley,�with�respect�to�potential�changes�to�the�reduced�fare�product�
for�the�BanffͲCanmore�Regional�Service�administered�by�FCSS,�the�GM/CAO�is�directed�to:�

(i)��use�best�efforts��in�working�with�FCSS�towards�a�mutually�agreeable�reduced�fare�product(s)�for�
qualified�lowͲincome�residents�of�the�Bow�Valley�on�the�BanffͲ�Canmore�Regional�Service,�and�in�
any�event�report�back�to�the�December�2014�BVRTSC�regular�meeting�with�a�recommendation�for�
consideration�by�the�Commission;�and�

(ii)�in�support�of�the�above,�ask�FCSS�(both�Banff�and�Canmore)�to�provide�a�description�of�the�
systems/processes�that�are�currently�used�or�will�be�incorporated�to:�

(a) determine�eligibility�of�people�qualified�to�purchase/receive�the�reduced�fare�products,�
(b) protect�against�the�reduced�fare�products�being�abused�or�misused,�and�
(c) periodically�review�the�eligibility�of�individuals�qualified�to�purchase/receive�the�

reduced�fare�products.�



!
2014%
projected%
year%end

Current%
2014

Proposed%
2015

Proposed%
2016

Proposed%
2017 % %

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 · Farebox

1-4100 · Banff Local 335000 334560 341700 348534 355505 adjusted%2%%annually %

2-4100 · Canmore Regional 265000 255000 270000 275000 275400 2015%adjusted%based%on%2014%projected%YE

4100 · Farebox - Other

Total 4100 · Farebox 600000 589560 611700 623534 630905

4200 · Advertising & Marketing Revenue

1-4200 · Banff Local 30000 35000 36000 38000 40000 selling%beBer.%%Trying%to%reestablish%clientele

2-4200 · Canmore Regional 6000 12500 11000 12000 13000

Total 4200 · Advertising & Marketing Revenue 36000 47500 47000 50000 53000

4300 · Partner Programs

1-4300 · Banff Local 375270 375270 382775 390431 398240 adjusted%2%%annually % %

2-4300 · Canmore Regional 2000 22500 5000 10000 12000
no%demand%yet.%%Hopefull%some%interest%if%Canmore%
local%starts

Total 4300 · Partner Programs 377270 397770 387775 400431 410240

4400 · Requisition Recoveries

1-4400 · Banff

1-4410 · TOB - Capital capital%to%be%provided%later %

1-4420 · TOB - Operating 661519 660219 563500 585551 600000 just%ball%park,%%subject%to%change % %

Total 1-4400 · Banff 661519 660219 563500 585551 600000

2-4400 · Canmore

2-4410 · TOC - Capital

2-4420 · TOC - Operating 152500 149500 128483 145000 151656
just%ball%park,%subject%to%change.%Savings%for%direct%
service%on%regional% % %

Total 2-4400 · Canmore 152500 149500 136000 145000 151656 Canmore%local%not%factored%in

5-4400 · ID 9

5-4410 · ID 9 - Capital

5-4420 · ID 9 - Operating 20000 20000 20000 20000 20000

Total 5-4400 · ID 9 20000 20000 20000 20000 20000

Total 4400 · Requisition Recoveries

4500 · Other Recoveries - cave and basin 38000 % 38000 40000 42000

4600 · Passes

1-4600 · Banff Local Pass 40000 35000 45000 45900 46818 % % %

2-4600 · Canmore Regional Bus passes 65000 50000 70000 71400 72828

Total 4600 · Passes 105000 85000 115000 117300 119646

Gross Income 1990289 1949549 1918975 1981816 2027446 % %

Expense

5100 · Salaries & Wages 227000 227000 239000 244975 249875

5170 · Training, Conferences, related expenses 13000 13000 15000 15300 15606

5180 · Mileage Expense 8000 8000 8160 8323.2 8490

5190 · 

5200 · Operating Costs, Contracts

5210 

1-5210 · Banff Local - direct 668000 668000 587000 610305 632000
includes%cave%and%basin%overhead,%reduced%Ops%
manager%share%for%banff % %

2-5210 · Regional 277000 277000 204000 213000 221000 savings%based%on%direct%service%approach%for%regional% % % %

5210 · service - Other

Total 5210 945000 945000 791000 823305 853000 %

5250 · Parts %

1-5250 · Banff Local 55000 55000 60000 61200 62424 %

2-5250 · Canmore Regional 25000 25000 30000 30600 31212

5250 · Parts - Other

Total 5250 · Parts

5260 · Maintenance

1-5260 · Banff Mechanic 70000 70000 72100 74263 75748 factor%in%aOer%hours%call%outs%

2-5260 · Canmore Regional - Mechanic 30000 30000 30900 31827 32464 factor%in%aOer%hours%call%outs%

5260 · Maintenance - Other

Total 5260 · Maintenance 180000 180000 193000 197890 201848

Total 5200 · Operating Contracts

5300 · Insurance Expense

5310 · General Liability Insurance 8000 8000 8500 8670 8843

5320 · Banff build & fleet insurance 9000 9000 9190 9548.1 9739

Total 5300 · Insurance Expense 17000 17000 17690 18218.1 18582

5350 · General Operating Expenses %

5351 · Office Supplies 10000 10000 10000 10000 11000 % %

5352 · Bank Service Charges 3000 1600 3000 3100 3200
includes%Brinks%pick%up%service.%%Staff%safety%due%to%
amount%of%funds%

5353 · Janitorial Supplies & Services 5200 5200 5356 5517 5682 %

5354 · Postage and Delivery 1000 1000 1030 1061 1093

5355 · volunteer recognition 4800 4800 4935 5092 5245

5356 · Memberships 4000 4000 4250 4500 4750 % %

5357 · Cell Phone 4200 4200 4500 4845 5000

5358 · Office Phone 3400 3400 3502 3600 3700

5359 · Board meeting expense 1200 1249 1400 1442 1500

5350 · General Operating Expenses - Other

Total 5350 · General Operating Expenses 36800 35449 37973 39157 41170

5390 · Interest Expense

5391 · Interest & Penalties

5400 · Lease Expense

1-5400 · Banff Local

1-5410 · Bus Lease 79000 79000 79000 79000 79000

1-5420 · Bus Storage 24000 24000 24000 24000 24000

Total 1-5400 · Banff Local 103000 103000 103000 103000 103000

2-5400 · Canmore Regional

2-5420 · Regional - Bus Storage 9600 9600 9600 9600 9600

Total 2-5400 · Canmore Regional % % % %

Total 5400 · Lease Expense 112600 112600 112600 112600 112600

5600 · Professional/contractual fees

5611 · Accounting Fees 14000 14000 30000 31000 32000
included%annual%audit,%annual%accounQng%support%
from%CA%is%the%addiQonal%cost%

5612 · Payroll 4000 4000 4120 4300 4500

5613 · Bookkeeping Services % %

5615 · Legal Fees 1600 1600 1648 1697 1700

5616 · Recruitment Costs 1600 1600 1648 1697 1700

5617 · Website 1200 1200 1236 1273 1300 annual%license,%content%adjustments,%photos%%

5618 · Casual Services 11000 11000 12700 13000 13000
coin%rolling,%brochure%distribuQon,%smart%card%
loading,%coin%pick%up,%supply%purchase%

5619 · Business Hosting Expenses 3000 3000 3100 3200 3300

5621 · 

5622 · Nextbus Banff local 17000 15000 18000 18000 19000

Next bus regional 5000 4000 5000 5000 5000

Fare logistics Banff 15000 3000 16000 17000 17000
end%of%negoQated%service%fee%reducQon.%2014%on%
regular%annual%service%fees%apply

Fare logistics regional 5000 1000 6000 7000 7000 see%above%line

5623 · Security Fee

1-5623 · Banff Local Security shift 20000 20000 20000 20000 21000

2-5623 · Canmore Regional Security 2000 2000 3000 4000 4000

Total 5623 · Security Fee

5624 · IT Support 5200 5200 6000 7000 7000
more%computer%equip%and%staff%needs%as%business%
gets%more%complicated

cust centre support 8500 8500 39000 39780 40576

Request%for%full%Qme%year%round%cust%serv%support%
based%on%2014%pilot.%Hourly%(no%benefits)%%Report%
forthcoming%in%Sept.%good%traffic,%lots%of%calls%daily

infrastructure maintenance 5000 5000 7000 7000 7000
gate%repair,%temp%sign,%sp%event%adjustments,%repairs,%
a%frame%signs

5626 · Office rent 42000 42000 36000 36000 36000
proposing%$1000%/month%for%compound%office,%rest%
for%Cust%serv%centre%lease

5627 · Copier 800 600 600 600 700

5628 · Bus wrap repair

local wrap repair 2000 2000 2000 2000

2-5628 · Regional - Bus wrap repair 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000

Total 5628 · Bus wrap repair

5630 Utilities 3000 3000 4000 4000 4000 adjuQng%to%increase%on%electricity%costs

5629 · Professional/contractual fees 17000 17000 20000 20000 20000

rider%surveys,%user%non%user%surveys,%need%to%do%
more%customer%feedback%work%for%overall%system%in%
2015%and%on% %

Total 5600 · Professional/contractual fees 183900 166700 239052 245548 249776

5700 · Advertising and Marketing

1-5700 · Banff Local

1-5710 · Banff Local Bulk Discount

1-5700 · Banff Local - Other

Total 1-5700 · Banff Local 12500 15000 15500 17500 17500 %

2-5700 · Canmore Regional

2-5710 · Regional Bulk Pass Discount

2-5700 · Canmore Regional - Other

Total 2-5700 · Canmore Regional 19800 19800 20000 20000 20000 % %

 5700 · Advertising and Marketing - Other

Total 5700 · Advertising and Marketing 32300 34800 35500 37500 37500

5800 · Fuel

1-5800 · Banff Local 130000 130000 140000 145000 145000

2-5800 · Canmore Regional 80000 80000 90000 94000 94000

Total 5800 · Fuel 210000 210000 230000 239000 239000

5900 · Amortization Expense % %

Total 5900 · Amortization Expense 119601 119601 119601 119601 119601
Will%have%accountant%make%any%adjustments%in%
figures%for%2015%and%on.%

5999 · Uncategorized Expenses

Total Expense 1965600 1949549 1918975 1981816 2027446 %

Net Ordinary Income 24689 0 0 ]0 0

%

% % %

% % %

% %

% %

% %

% %

%

% %

% %

%

%%



5.e.	
  Preliminary	
  2015	
  -­‐	
  2017	
  dra\	
  Opera=ng	
  Budget.	
  Also	
  sent	
  as	
  a	
  separate	
  PDF.	
   !!!

Prepared�by�Sean�Krausert,�Chair�of�BVRTSC� � 1��
�

Chair’s�Report�to�the�Bow�Valley�Regional�Transit�Services�Commission��
�

Report�2014Ͳ13�(July�2014)�

RE:�� Budget�Process/Schedule�

�
SUMMARY/ISSUE:�

A�primary�goal�of�the�budget�process�is�for�Commission�members�to�approve�a�budget�that�is�in�the�best�
interests�of�the�BVRTSC�and�its�stakeholders�as�a�whole,�while�also�being�satisfactory�to�each�of�the�
individual�municipal�partners.��Further,�it�is�desirable�for�the�budget�to�be�approved�in�a�timely�manner,�
preferably�at�the�AGM�in�October,�in�order�for�all�of�the�municipal�partners�to�be�aware�of�the�actual�
transit�requisition�amounts�that�will�affect�their�respective�individual�budget�processes.�

This�report�sets�out�a�budget�process/schedule�that�will�be�used�this�year�in�order�to�ensure�ample�
opportunity�for�review�and�input�of�the�Commission�members,�municipal�partners,�and�the�public;�while�
ensuring�orderly�and�timely�approval�of�the�budget.�

�
APPLICABLE�BVRTSC�BYLAW�PROVISIONS:�

BYLAW�#3�–�Operating�Bylaw�

5.3.�The�Board�shall�hold�an�Annual�Organizational�Meeting,�which�shall�be�held�no�later�than�October�
30th�of�each�year.�At�each�Annual�Organizational�Meeting,�the�next�year’s�financial�and�strategic�plans,�
shall�be�voted�on�and�adopted.��

5.5.�Notification�of�the�Annual�Organizational�Meeting�shall�be�provided�to�each�Director�and�NonͲ
Voting�representatives�no�less�than�thirty�(30)days�prior�to�the�date�of�the�Annual�Organizational�
Meeting.�

11.1.�Without�limiting�the�requirements�for�the�budget�pursuant�to�the�Act,�Part�15.1,�s.�602.2�and�
602.23,�on�or�before�September�1st�of�each�year�the�Board�shall�prepare�an�annual�and�threeͲyear�
rolling�financial�plan�that�shall�set�out�the�expected:�

(a)�estimated�expenditures�for�the:�

(i)�purchase�of�operating�services,�which�would�include�maintenance�services;�

(ii)�administration�of�the�Commission,�including�salaries�for�the�transit�manager�and�any�
other�Commission�staff;�

(iii)�marketing�activities�of�the�Commission;�and�


